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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

RE: Action Required: DUE . Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS
Govt Assistance [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

i
As discussed we will aim to get this response to you by 6pm.

Thank you

522

Executive Officer to Neil Skill
Detention Services Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

From: ¥
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 3:57 PM
To: ¥4 522

Cc: Counter People Smuggling
Subject: FW: Action Required: DUE TODAY: Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS Govt Assistance
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Legal

Good Afternoon ,

In light of Neil’s Out-of-Office message, could you please help respond to the information request below?

Many Thanks

| Adiser
Border Security Policy | National Security Division

From: 2

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 3:41 PM
To: neil.skil au; michael.shelto
Cc: Counter People Smuggling; stephen.haywar ; mark.jeffrie

Subject: Action Required: DUE TODAY: Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS Govt Assistance
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]




PROTECTED Sensitive: Legal
Good Afternoon,

The Prime Minister’s Office has requested a coordinated brief on the case of a Somali
refugee currently in Nuaru, who has requested medical treatment in Australia.

Prime Minister and Cabinet will prepare the brief, but in order to ensure the most accurate information is included,
we require input from the DIBP and ABF.

Can you please provide any background information on this matter that is available to your Department,
specifically:

e Talking points for the Prime Minister to use

e Updates if any have occurred today

e Statistics and details on previous instances where asylum seekers have been airlifted to mainland
Australia for medical attention

Please note that this information is due by 1700 today, Wednesday 7 October 2015 to enable the Prime Minister to
be briefed today.

If this matter is not in your purview, can you please respond immediately, and advise a more appropriate point of
contact.

Many Thanks

| Adviser

Border Security Policy
National Security Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

1 National Circuit, Barton, ACT

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
2



1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.





